

WINDA DWI RAHAYU



Contact

Address:

Dusun Krajan Desa Gondang RT
002 / RW 002, Kecamatan
Gondang, Tulungagung. Jawa
Timur. Indonesia 66263

Phone:

+62 822 3415 4513

Email:

windadwiraheyu1991@gmail.com

Languages

Korean
Bahasa Indonesia
English

Summary

I have good skill in translating **Korean into Bahasa Indonesia**. I have already worked as freelance translator for more than 6 years and have experience translating e-commerce websites, games, articles, products description and more than 10 comics. Through those experiences, I can strengthen my skill that have enabled me to give the best result in translating projects, so I can help the company to achieve their goals. Now I'm looking for freelance jobs that support my skill and provides good income.

Skill Highlights

- Attention to detail
- Patient
- Hardworking
- Ms. Word Proficient
- Strong understanding
- Quick response

Experience

06/2013 to 08/2013

Korean Freelance Translator Game Company, Jakarta

- Translating Korean Game into Bahasa Indonesia

09/2014 to 02/2019

Korean Freelance Translator Buana Lingua, Jakarta

- Translating Korean comics into Bahasa Indonesia

09/2019 to 12/2020

Korean Freelance Translator The Fepi, Jakarta

- Translating Korean Online Shop websites into Bahasa Indonesia (products description,stock,color,size etc)

Education

Bachelor of Linguistic: **Korean Language and Culture** - 2014
Universitas Indonesia, Jakarta

Hobbies

Watching Korean Movies and Dramas: great ways to sharpen listening and translating skill